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T Efen Chung

FHEE: 20144E4HIH 2= E4- 1045

B Louise Hsu; Ian2 Lin; Justina Chiang

BiZ: Sandy Ho

¥E: RE: 672814-SAPHBEAZLILAEMAZ 2= BRG A1 J0
Dear Louise:

G wifESandy 17!

Dear =27Z:
JiEGGH ST Driver, S

Best Regards,
Efen

*PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee
and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy all copies.

From: Louise Hsu

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Efen Chung; Ian2 Lin; Justina Chiang

Subject: RE: 672814-SAPHHARGE AZREL ZRBR BIEA

Dear Efen:
CD/Manual "t graphic driver giE {1058 grweb BT AT (M JIIEMGD/XP 7 #%)

Louise Hsu

ECD/Product Manager
AAEON Technology Inc.
T:886 28919 1234 x1810
F: 886 2 8919 1054
WWWw.aaeon.com

*PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of
addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this
communication and destroy all copies.

From: Efen Chung

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 10:05 AM

To: Louise Hsu; Ian2 Lin; Justina Chiang

Subject: FW: 672814-SAPHRHEGAKRE IR AL 2 BUR: jIl5E A
Importance: High

Hi Louise:
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

From: Administrator [mailto:RSD ITD EC@aaeon.com.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 9:36 AM

To: Efen Chung

Subject: 672814-SAPHIE AR AR it 2= B IE A
Importance: High
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